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GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

October 15, 1998

Pat Archuleta

Amoco Production Company
PO Box 800

Denver Colorado 80201

Re:  Gallegos Canyon Unit #326, F-36-29N-13W, API # 30-045-24616

Dear Pat:

The enclosed C-103 will be approved upon the conditions that the well be brought into compliance
with rule 201 and 203. Rule 203 requires that a notice of intent to temporarily abandon a well, P&A,
or return well to production be filed with the OCD for approval. In order to comply with Rule 108,
you are hereby directed to initiate temporary abandonment activity before November 15, 1998.
Please notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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